Randall B Rosenbaum

Sixth Judicial Circuit
Champaign County

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Circuit Judge
Courtroom B
101 E. Main St.
Urbana, Illinois 61801

The Honorable Judges of Champaign County
Members of the Champaign County Bar

Randall B Rosenbaum, Presiding Judge

Felony Pre-trial Dates for 2024

July 17, 2023

Telephone (217) 384-3866
Fax (217) 384-8424

Public Defender Pretrial Dates

Courtroom A

Courtroom B

January 23, 2024

January 9, 2024

February 27, 2024

February 13, 2024

April 2, 2024

March 19, 2024

May 7, 2024 April 16, 2024
June 4, 2024 Maty 21, 2024
July 9, 2024 June 25, 2024

August 6, 2024

July 23, 2024

September 10, 2024

August 27, 2024

October 8, 2024

September 24, 2024

November 7, 2024*

October 22, 2024

December 3, 2024

November 19, 2024

*Thursday pretrial date

December 17, 2024

Private Attorney Pretrial Dates

Courtroom A

Courtroom B

January 24, 2024

January 10, 2024

February 28, 2024

February 14, 2024

April 3, 2024

March 20, 2024

May 8, 2024

April 17, 2024

June 5, 2024

May 22, 2024

July 10, 2024

June 26, 2024

August 7, 2024

July 24, 2204

September 11, 2024

August 28, 2024

October 9, 2024

September 25, 2024

November 6, 2024

October 23, 2024

December 4, 2024

November 20. 2024

December 18, 2024




